

Roseville Coalition Of Neighborhood Associations

Maidu Neighborhood Association Roseville, California Board Meeting

Tuesday, November 24, 2020

Present:	Alan Bartley, President Geoff Kragen, Secretary Shirley Brown Jim Kidd	Scott Reid Mary Hoff Vicki Miller
Absent:	Mary Steele, Treasurer	Melinda Shrader
Neighbor(s):	: Charlene Losh	
Guest(s):	Officer Strickland,	Roseville Police Department
1. Meeting called to order at: 7:00 PM		

- 2. Sign in/Welcome:
- **3.** Police Report:
 - a. There has been a significant rise in Catalytic Convert theft city wide. Unlike in the past any new model care is being hit. He recommended etching them with anything.
 - b. Alan brought up the kids doing BMX bicycling in the park and the damage being done. Charlene noted that the kids were digging with shovels this morning. The city isn't interested in pursuing arrests on juveniles. There is a BMX park in the area. Information can be found at: www.usabmx.com/tracks/0962.
 - c. People have been smoking weed and playing loud music at the skate park. Also people have been breaking in to the new soccer field.
- 4. Minutes of September Meeting:

Motion BM 11/20-1: Motion: Minutes be approved. Vicki moved, Scott seconded. Approved.

- **5.** Treasurer's Report: The ending October balance was \$3,921.37. The November balance as of this date is \$3,921.37.
- **6.** RCONA:
 - a. The budget will be voted on in January. Any comments from us should be sent to Jim
 - b. Jim received three application packets from the city for anyone interested in joining the citizens redistricting panel.

- c. There will be no floating reimbursement from the city in 2020 so we didn't receive it for the park event.
- d. The Maidu Indian Center continues to be open for free on Fridays and Saturdays from 9 AM - 2 PM.
- e. On November 30th at 5:00 PM there will be a virtual tree lighting ceremony on the city website.
- 7. Old Business:
 - a. Christmas: The December neighborhood event, at Willard Dietrich Park, has been cancelled due to the pandemic. The city, so far as we know, still intends to have Santa drive through the neighborhoods.
 - b. The Christmas light judging will continue. The 13th is final day for decorating. The judging will take place on the 14th. Judges will be Mary H, Alan, Vicki, David and one of the Winters. There will be a Zoom meeting on the evening of the 14th at 9:00 PM. The three categories are The Most Festive, The Most Elegant and The Best Light Display. Judges will drive separately due to social distancing and meet via Zoom to decide the winners.
- 8. New Business:
 - a. Digging in Wild Lands of Maidu: Charlene gave more information (see police report.) Mary H wanted the police to go and talk to the family. Shirley suggested using someone from the Citizen Volunteers. Charlene thought just talking to the boys should have been enough even though Alan talked them and they obviously didn't care.
 - b. Virtual Block Captain Dinner: Because of the likelihood that it could be as much as six months before we could hold it. Alan suggested giving a gift card to each block captain. Since this would be \$900+ we won't do this. Geoff suggested and Shirley agreed that a written thank you note would be preferable and she said she'd do them. Scott will help. They will be sent out with the next newsletter bundles.
 - c. There were some newsletters that were distributed without the "park event cancelled" stamp. We'll let people know that it has been via Facebook, Watchmail and the website.
- 9. Announcements and Remarks:
 - a. Mary H reported that the Rocky Ridge Center is doing okay. There are now 2 spaces available.
 - b. She talked to the manager of the Wells Fargo and told him that the Go Fund Me application process was so complicated that it didn't work. She was told that after the $1^{\underline{st}}$ of the year he would introduce Alan to the person who is involved with the new program. She is local and can meet him at the bank.
 - c. She also mentioned that in the T J Max center that Sizzler has closed and a new restaurant, Bruchi's Cheese Steak & Salads has opened.
 - d. Alan noted the UA Olympus Point theater isn't reopening.

10. Adjourn: 7:59 PM **11.**



Roseville Coalition Of Neighborhood Associations Maidu Neighborhood Association Roseville, California Newsletter Meeting

- 1. Meeting called to order at: 8:00 PM
- **2.** Due date: December 4^{th}
- 3. Topics/Assignments:
 - a. Maidu Library News/Maidu Historic Museum
 - b. Maidu Indian Center Hours ~ Shirley
 - c. Digging in Wild Lands of Maidu ~ Charlene
 - d. Free Covid -19 Testing ~ Shirley
- 4. Neighborhood Ad (if any)
- 5. Adjourn: 8:02 PM